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I.
DECLARATION

I, Maras Ruben Fllington, does hereby declare ad, verify prsusnt to 28 U.S.C. § 1746. Thet, the

fﬂﬂ.cmrg s tre ard correct:

1. T am the Declarant, Marcus R. Ellington. and at all times mentionad herein was hawed within the
CSP-1AC. . (AE]#dwuusu:ﬂnys‘%@pﬂﬁﬁnun[rnt (AS)) on the following date(s): September 04, 2013
ﬁhn:nhltﬂﬁiﬂrfﬁi 2M3. Withat relent/relief;

2. On: Septarber 24, 2013. Doctor - Fitter claimed thet, "drine the week of (09/24/2013) he and
astadial nersomel deerved this writer/declarant on the ¥, B) facilities vard perfoming dips and
walking with his walker as if he did rot need it. for prolonged (inspecified ad urmeasired) periods;

3. besad on this claim bv the Dr.Fitter, Fitter ordered the declarants walkr removed without anv
form of thysical examination. Ekierﬂ'ﬂch*Lmts chiection and attestation to the fact that, He wms
?igfmsﬁafﬂrrmJilﬂﬁfnnr,crlﬂr?fH}FhrﬂlhﬂManithevﬁﬁkcﬁ'ﬂIk?ﬁﬂlﬂﬂD}IlaTIﬁxxuﬁasntP—

L3

4, ﬁIﬂHﬁTﬂ'bﬂlﬂhtfﬁenﬁfﬂf‘ﬂ}ﬂﬁ=ﬂr fitters' saireriors (hief Dr. Muris and (hief Medical
uﬂﬁsﬁrdﬁum3nir1ﬂt:duirnﬂHuFrEHﬁqﬂ:Eed:tn:uﬂuhﬂﬁ their co~worker fitter from his wrong doing,.
and, sssentiallv ipnored the fact that, Fitter was less then honest. and, wnethical:

5. Fiﬁﬁrwmxhr1&F:tﬂbmﬂntkﬁwaaquplkuaicaiﬂ Howesmer, ﬂ¥=d5ﬂﬁﬁ*wimﬁauvflﬁfﬁﬂ!ﬂﬂ&
issrd a sirngle point care by Dr. Mermello, Uhile phwsically talcirat‘-‘l;ﬂ-ﬁllﬂwﬁﬁ': a host. of artadial
pesarel standing by (more then normal )

b. Both. Fitter and Marcello, failed tﬂ engage the declarant in the Vinteractive mwocess” radred by
state and federal Jaw. See. West. Arm. Cal. Gov't C § 129%.1(e). Pefore talking the walker. To deter-
MHET&Ed1Eﬁﬂ?hﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬂxiﬂlﬂﬁtﬁﬂrFUH'ﬂ?‘dﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂt:ﬂTﬂiiéhqﬂﬂiﬂ:ﬂH‘ﬁHH$T,

7. Declarant hes a right shoulder (A/C - Separation). and. Decenerative Disk Nisense (D.D.D.) in his
Lirhar spine at, T4-15; 1.5-51. with disk hulges seen v MR to eontact his nerv-root's, However slight-
ly. Ehumrp ru#ﬂ:LE§gemd foot pain. and shooting pein vhenever ﬁt&daﬂﬁwantgﬂﬂcln?lmﬂghllgnn}us
right lecp ard foot. Now, with a cane, in right hand with risht shaulder (A/C - Saxmahcn}iﬁﬂku?
Jstaﬂramﬂylxﬂnﬂﬂ_'HﬁanathusExaxatﬁtnﬁrﬁw“kmht-drm&iﬂfﬁﬁﬁ: Separation) causing pain.

qnn::h . A it feels like it is ormmire 2 loose with every s
Since the taking of Mv walker based on a lie. and the issuance of a single

pnlnt cane. T have on more then one occasion fallen and further injured Myself.
all ignored by both, custedial and medical personnel (intentially). See, (01/26/
2014) Declaration of irmates filed with attorney - L. H. Parker., Long Beach, Ca.

9. Because of the pain caused by the csne, declarant is unable con most ﬂﬂﬂaﬁiﬂﬂﬂ
to arrive at the clinic for his anti~depresﬂant medication(s). and, heart medication.
official esppointments within the nrison., meals, shower's, dayroom, yard both, ex-
ercise and recreateonal , visit's., telephones and, all other services, programs and
activities of the wison. Tn direct violation of: 42 U.S.C. § 12131 of the Americans
with Disabilities Act (ADA).

10. The declaant has writen to the PRISON 1AW OFFICE the advncate for prisoners
rights. But, they sre too busy advocating for Mv rights to advocate for Mv right's
The state and federal courts surroumding the prison seem to he iust another legg of
the prison apnellate process. and do very little fo nothing to cause the prison
to abide by the law. T believe that., California courts are holding that, orison's
do not have to abode by the law's unless it is aired on T.V. or, the p1rsuﬂ ] aw-
nffice is bringing claims against the prison. But, Tn the Delcarants case, The courts
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hold that, CDC doctors may lie and remove the declarants assitive device hased on
a2 lie. and that, the declarant has such treatment comming because he is in pirson
for rape. In such a case. it dosn't matter what the prison official's do against
you. Thev mav murder vou. and the courts will find a wav to absolve them of it.
and justify the unconstitutional use of force. That is, in declarants case;

11. Declarants speaking against these people mav place the declarants life in
danger. .Judges may grant the nrison nfficials leave to murder the declarant.
Becasue he has told the truth. Something that, is frowned on todav;

12. Declarant is being sorrely mistreated though he is innocent of the offense's
he has been confined. and the courts will not permit him a merit determination of
his current claims because thev will estshblish that, the man has been railroaded.
and, illegallv maintained in prison for approximately (25) vear's.

13. Decarant cannot arrive at destination with cane. and is thrust inte pain bv
its use. and has notified the avtherities of this nain. without relief to date. The
authorities were notified of this pain as early as, 12/09/2013. Yet, nothing has
been done to remedy this painful condition. His falling and further iniuring him-

self neither has provoked anv relief from the deliberatelv indiferent staff.
Further, T =say not.

Ve

Nated: Januarv 26, 2014




